# Kristen Lebube

Mattoon, IL 61938 kristenlebube4\_83i@indeedemail.com +1 217 218 0081

Hardworking Registered Nurse with seven years of experience in providing individualized patient care. Committed to delivering top of the line patient care through effective patient assessment, physician collaboration, and precise treatment. Proven leadership focused on increasing and enhancing patient care and satisfaction as well as employee satisfaction. Accomplished in prioritization of clinical and operational tasks.

## Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse**

Hilltop Skilled Nursing And Rehabilitation Center - Charleston, IL October 2014 to Present

Patient Assessment Medicare and Medicaid documentation Medication administration Wound care Delegation Admissions and Discharging of patients Collaboration with physicians for determination of patients plan of care Obtained blood and urine specimens per physician orders Critical thinking skills utilized in times of need

## **Registered Nurse**

Advantage Nursing Services Inc - Maryville, IL August 2017 to May 2021

Patient assessment Tracheostomy management and care Medication administration Collaboration with the patient's Respiratory Specialists and Surgeon Multi-tasking Documentation of patient progress

## Education

## **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Eastern Illinois University - Charleston, IL October 2017 to May 2021

## **Associate of Applied Science in Nursing**

Lake Land College - Mattoon, IL

August 2016 to May 2017

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse in Nursing**

Lake Land College - Mattoon, IL August 2014 to August 2015

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

## RN

## Skills

- Intravenous Therapy
- Staff Supervision
- Feeding Assistance
- Infection Control and Aseptic Procedures
- Medical Laboratory Procedures
- Infection Control Measures
- Personal Care Needs
- Preventative Health
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Vital signs
- Specimen collection / processing
- Triage
- Experience administering injections

## Certifications and Licenses

## **BLS Certification**

## **BLS Certification**